Yantai, Shangdong I 18654893251 I weixin: ennemorgan I ennainternational@gmail.com

KEY COMPETENCIES

Educator: An assiduous educator, who is committed to pedagogy, and to being a conduit for educational resources.

Leader: An inspirational leader, who is not afraid to press beyond the limits, and is committed to charting innovative and unprecedented paths towards the goal.

Communicator/ Writer: A talented and exceptional writer with rare insight and expression of thought, and an enviable skill for listening

Facilitator: An analytical and critical thinker with an insatiable thirst for knowledge, who always asks the question, 'Why not?'

Awards & Achievements	Distinction in Teaching – Beijing Association of Higher Education, CN Expert Teacher's Award – Beijing Educational Commission, CN Excellence in Teaching – Beijing Hospitality Institute, CN Diversity Scholarship Award – UW, USA Leiendecker Award – University of Washington, USA Amocat Scholarship Award – UW, USA Dean's List – University of Washington, USA Honour Graduate – Art Institute of Seattle, USA	Professional Professional Professional Academic Academic Academic Academic Academic
	EXPERIENCE	
<u>University</u>	LECTURER/ ASSOCIATE PROFESSOR Yantai Law University, Yantai, CN Tsinghua University, Beijing, CN Beijing Hospitality Institute, Beijing, CN Pacific Lutheran University, Parkland, USA Seattle Central Community College, Seattle, USA	Current 2017 - 2018 2016 - 2017 2008 - 2010 2008 & 2009
	EDUCATION COUNCELLOR/ ADVISOR Mercer Education, Bellevue, WA Study Group International, Parkland, USA University of Washington, Seattle, WA	2013 – 2014 2008 - 2010 2006 - 2009
Executive Consulting	INTERNATIONAL EDUCATION CONSULTING/ BUSINESS INSTRUC Beijing Hospitality Institute, <i>Beijing, CN</i> American Forum, <i>Buenos Aires, AR</i> *Notable Clients: Fox San Telmo; Veraz Equifax; Expedia; O	2016 2010 – 2012
<u>Workshops</u> & <u>Seminars</u>	PUBLIC SPEAKING/ PERFORMANCE ARTS IDEAS International, Beijing & Shanghai, CN Tsinghua University, Beijing, CN United World Colleges, Beijing, CN American Forum, Buenos Aires, AR *IELTS, TOEFL, GRE, CEA, FCE	2018 & 2019 2017 - 2019 2018 & 2019 2011 - 2012
Professional Development Seminars	EXECUTIVE & TEACHERS' TRAINING PROGRAMMES Beijing Municipal Education Commission; Beijing, CN Beijing Fringe Theatre, Beijing, CN Beijing Hospitality Institute, Beijing, CN American Forum, Buenos Aires, AR	2019 2017 - 2019 2013 2012
Young Learners	COURSE DIRECTOR & CURRICULUM DEVELOPER Fangcaodi International School, <i>Beijing, CN</i> Seattle Central Community College, <i>Seattle, USA</i> The Navjeevan Centre, <i>Mumbai, IN</i>	2018 - 2019 2008 & 2009 2005

Entrepreneur

FOUNDER AND DIRECTOR

Y Theatre, CN

*Public Speaking & Stage Production

The Film Cine, USA

*Podcast/ Videocast

Itec Media Group, USA

*Community Designs and Regeneration

Beijing Fringe Theatre, China

*Theatre & Performance

Eduport International, USA/ Argentina

* Education consultation and placement

Contemporary Designs, USA

*Clothing design & Construction

Creative Designs, Guyana

*Business Images: Design & Consultation

Press & **Publication**

University of Washington, Seattle, USA Modern Education News; Beijing, CN

Thrive Global, USA

Beijing Municipal Education Commission; Beijing, CN International Education Group, BFSU; Beijing, CN

Fashion Group International; Seattle, USA

AIS Insight, Seattle, USA

Guyana National Newspapers, Georgetown, GY

EDUCATION

Certification

TESL, TESL Express, Seattle, USA (60HRS) TEFL. Bridge Linguatec, USA (120 HRS)

*Special Endorsements: Business English, Young Learners, & Grammar

Defense Language Institute, The Presidio, CA Academy of Health Sciences, FT Sam Houston, TX

Specialty Training US Army

Architectural Studies, Harvard University, EDX, USA

MA, Public Policy & Interdisciplinary Arts & Sciences - University of Washington, USA

BA, Interdisciplinary Arts & Sciences (Major: International Policy)- UW, USA

AAA, Fashion Design – Art Institute of Seattle

Technology

Education

Classroom: Smart board, OHP, PPT, W-board, Skype, Zoom, Ding-Talk, PC, Mac Office: Printer, Copier, Scanner, Fax, Camera, Webcam, Ding Talk, Zoom & Skype Computer software: MS Office, (Word, Excel, Publisher, Powerpoint), G-Suite, Mac Web/ Promo/ Blog building: HTML, Wordpress, Blog, Flash, Joomla, Photography & Videography; Photo/Video editing; Film and Video Production & Editing, Infomercials

Language **Proficiency**

English Spanish

Italian & Mandarin

Travelled to 51 countries, and resided/ studied/ worked in 19

Native (UK) High Intermediate Intermediate/Basic



Global Perspective











